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Rivera, Maribel

From: Richard Bauer [richard.bauer@1800gotjunk.com)
Sent: Friday, December 31, 2010 5:25 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LO8000057293 - Florida Waste Services, LLC
Attachments: image001.gif, image002.gif, image005.jpg

We have moved our office.
L08000057293 - Florida Waste Services, LLC
Old Location

8440 Ulmerton Road, Suite 508
Largo, FL 33771

New Office Location

PO Box 414
849 Terra Ceia Road - : 4
Terra Ceia, FL 34250

Thank you.

Richard Bauer | Franchise Partner - Serving St. Petersburg, Clearwater, Bradenton, Northern Sarasota, the
Beaches and nearby Cities

Office 727-242-5236 | Cell 727-214-7918

1-800-GOT-JUNK? | To book an appointment call 1-800-468-5865 or on-line at
http://www.1800gotjunk.com/
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i% Please congider the environment before printing this e-mail,

This message is intended only for recipients named above, If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclesing, copying,
distributing or taking action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message by mistake
please delete this message and inform the sender immediately.




